July 18, 2018 Issue of DPSAC News

From: NED Team

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 9:41 AM

To: NEDAOAT <NEDAOAT@mail.nih.gov>; ORS DPSAC <ORSDPSAC@mail.nih.gov>; NEDATLAS
<nedatlas@mail.nih.gov>; nedcoordinators@list.nih.gov; CIT DCS Enterprise Systems Section
<CITDCSEnterpriseSystemsSection@mail.nih.gov>; CIT ISC SOA <CITISCSOA@ mail.nih.gov>; ORS PACSIS
support team <ORSPACSISsupportteam@mail.nih.gov>; CIT DCS Accounts Team <citdcsat-

|@mail.nih.gov>

Subject: NED Maintenance Release 4.2.2
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To: NED Portal Customers

From: NED Team

Subject: NED Maintenance Release 4.2.2

Contact: NED Team (nedteam@mail.nih.gov)

The NED team will deploy a maintenance release 4.2.2 starting Friday, August 10 at 7:00 PM (Eastern
Time).

The release includes:
e Add a "do not publish" checkbox associated with the NED Portal work mobile phone field
e Removed the Reports/nVision Reports option from the NED Portal main menu
e Allow DIS to update AAWUD date without revoking ID badges
e Modify background investigation terminology and values displayed in the NED Portal to align
with current OPM/NBIB terminology
e Several other minor changes and defect fixes

During this time customers will not be able to access:

e NED Portal (https://nedportal.nih.gov)

e Automated provisioning/de-provisioning of NIH primary AD accounts via ADM (Active Roles
Server) will not be possible during the scheduled outage as this service relies on the NED Portal.
IT staff with access to ADM can manually de-provision NIH primary AD accounts, however. If
there is an urgent need to provision a primary AD account during the outage, please submit an
NIH IT Service Desk request at http://itservicedesk.nih.gov or e-mail the CIT Continuity
Assurance Program at citdcscap@mail.nih.gov.

We expect all NED services to be available by 7:00 PM on Sunday, August 11.

Please contact the NED Team at nedteam@mail.nih.gov if you have questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
NED Team
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